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Denton & Keuler, LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
POST OFFICE BOX 929 

555 JEFFERSON STREET SUITE 301 
PADUCAEI, KENTUCKY 42002-0929 

TELEPHONE. (270) 443-8253 
FACSIMILE (270) 442-6000 
E-MAIL: dkiaw@.dklaw corn 

NOTICE I The inronnation contained in  this facsimile message is intended only Tor the use ol lhe individual or entity to which it is ad- 
dressed and inap conlain infonnalion that is legally privileged, confidential and exempt from disciclosure unda applicable 
law. 1[C the rcadcr of this message i s  not the inteiided rccipient, you are hereby notitied that any dissemination, distribution 
or copying of this coirununication is strictly prohibited- If you have received this communication in error, please notify us 
irnmtrlrately by tefephone and return original message to us at the above address via US.  Postal Service. THANK YOU. 
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MS, BETH O’DONNELL, 
EX E C U‘FI V E D IRE C TO R 
KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2 1 1 SOWER RLVD. 
FRANKFORT KY 40602 
VIA IJS MAIL, AND FAX AT (502)564-3460 

Re: Request for Informal Conference OH behalf of Jackson Purchase Energy 
in Case No. 2007-00456 

Dear Ms. O’Donnell: 

Please allow this to serve as request for an informal conference in the above referenced 
xnatfer, as permitted by the Commission’s Order dated November 15,2007. JPEC hereby 
acspectfully requests that its attorneys be included in scheduling said conference. 

Should you need any further information fiom me regarding this request, please do not 
hesitate to contact me. 

Att xney for Jac son Purchase Energy Corporation p ‘ !  
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